



DR SWATI BHAT

📍 Bangalore 560064

☎ +91 9791812076

✉ swati.b@ipscindia.com

SUMMARY

I have over 14 years of experience in treating Chronic intractable Pain with minimally invasive spine intervention treatments. I regularly perform advanced spine interventions like Radio Frequency Ablation, Chemical neuroplasty, Cancer pain, Advanced Spine interventions like Percutaneous Vertebroplasty, Spinal drug delivery implant placements, neuromodulation - Spinal cord stimulator ,and regenerative treatments like PRP(platelet rich plasma) ,stem cell injections for the spine and various musculoskeletal conditions and sports injuries.

SKILLS

I treat all types of Pain

- Spine
- Back
- Leg
- Chronic headache
- Knee Joints
- Cancer pain
- Trigeminal Neuralgia

Academic Trainer : I conduct advanced trainings in the field of Spine Interventions and Regenerative Medicine for national and International doctors .

Also frequently talk about quality and safety issues in healthcare and also conduct leadership courses across healthcare employees.

EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR

IPSC Pain & Spine Center Bangalore

ACADEMIC HEAD AND TRAINER, IPSC INDIA

VISITING CONSULTANT

Manipal Hospitals Hebbal ,Bangalore

Medstar Speciality Hospital,Kodegehalli Bangalore

-Current

LEAD CONSULTANT and Director Deptt of Pain and Palliative care

08/2020 – 03 / 2023

CYTECARE CANCER HOSPITALS , Bangalore

SENIOR CONSULTANT DEPARTMENT OF PAIN MEDICINE.

11/2017 - 04/2020

KMCH , Coimbatore

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR,Deptt of ANESTHESIOLOGY

CRITICAL CARE AND PAIN MEDICINE

04/2015 - 08/2017

Chettinad Hospitals and research Institute , Chennai

**EDUCATION AND
TRAINING**

IIM Kolkata, Kolkata, 04/2023

Executive Leadership programme 1 year at IIM -Calcutta: Management

IAPM, Delhi, 04/2022

FIAPM Fellowship of Indian Academy of Pain Medicine: Medicine

Royal College of Anesthesiology , Ireland, 05/2021

DPMCAI – Diploma Pain Medicine (Gold Medalist) From Royal College ofAnesthesiologists of Ireland: Pain Medicine

Ministry of Skill Development, 08/2020

Trained& Certified by the Govt. of India for telemedicine: Training

SRMC Chennai, Chennai, 04/2011

M.D.: Anesthesiology

Jammu University, Jammu, 06/1999

MBBS: Medicine

New Delhi

Fellowship in advanced Interventions in Pain — IPSC India, New Delhi

**POSITIONS
AFFILIATIONS &
AWARDS**

- Academic Head and Trainer, IPSC India
- Guide for Fellowship in Pain & Palliative Care RGUHS Karnataka
- Organising Secretary ICRAPAIN 2020,Coimbatore
- Organizing Secretary, AIM—P 2020, Delhi
- Chairperson AIM-P 2023,Bangalore
- Chairperson Scientific Committee ,ICRA 2024,Kolkatta

Receipient of

- **PAIN AMBASSADORE AWARD** AT ICRA 2021
- **AWARD FOR INSTITUTIONAL EXCELLENCE IN HEALTH CARE EDUCATION(ACADEMICS)** AT 7TH SUMMIT , BW Healthcare Awards.23-24
- **PAIN PHYSICIAN OF THE YEAR** AWARD at ICRA 2024

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- Royal college of Anesthetists of Ireland
- Lifetime member, ISSP(Indian Society for Study of Pain)
- Member, ISSP Insurance Working Core Committee
- Lifetime member, Indian Association of Palliative Care(IAPC)
- We have trained over 2500 doctors all over the world and Pan India to disseminate training and knowledge of the latest techniques in Pain practices. Weconduct Fellowship programs and hands on training workshops.

- Invited speaker and moderator at various conferences and forums on pain, quality and safety in HealthCare .
- Numerous national and international publications

List

- The role of Transesophageal Endocardiography in endovascular repair of traumatic Aortic Transection .Oman Med J.2014 Sep: 29(5): 365-367

- Surange, Pankaj N.; Bhat, Swati1. ISSP Consent form for Minimally Invasive Pain and Spine Interventions. Indian Journal of Pain 34(2):p 65-70, May–Aug 2020. | DOI: 10.4103/ijpn.ijpn_52_20

- Indian society for study of pain position statement for pain medicine practice during the COVID pandemic [Indian Journal of Pain](#) by Wolters Kluwer Medknow Publications.2020 Volume 34, p71-84
- Benefits of early intervention with Target Cementoplasty in metastatic fracture of the spine ,A case series,2023 Journal on recent advances in Pain,vol 7,,issue 1 Jan-april 2021
- Baastrup's Syndrome ,swati bhat , chandramukhi, pawan kumar Bichal , KS RS Prasad jrap.jrap 10-21

- Consent and pain practice DOI 10.4103/ jrap _ 14-20

AREAS OF SPECIAL INTEREST

- Cancer pain
- Percutaneous vertebroplasty
- Biacuplasty, Intrathecal Drug Implants, Spinal Cord Stimulation
- Fitness and mind body wellness
- Regenerative medicine in sports ,asthetics and pain

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Total Experience: 18 + years
Languages English IELTS(academics) score 7.5
Hindi, Tamil , Urdu, Kashmiri.
Married